From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:12 PM

Cc: Turkmenistan 2 HAB [TURKMENISTANMISSION]
adala ; ; lex_rex lex
margherita.tolotto
Andrusevych
<ella.behlyarova@un.org>; Fiona Marshall <fiona.marshall@un.org>

Subject: Decision VII/8q (Turkmenistan) - Party concerned's outstanding plan of action
Importance: High

; Ella Behlyarova

Dear Mr. Yagmyrov,
| hope that you are well.

At the open session on decision VII/8q (Turkmenistan) at the Compliance Committee’s 77" meeting
(Geneva, 13-16 December 2022), Turkmenistan informed the Committee that it had prepared its
draft plan of action and that, once it had completed consultations with associations and relevant
Ministries on the draft plan of action, Turkmenistan hoped to submit its final plan of action to the
Committee after the end of January or early February 2023.

In advance of the Compliance Committee’s 78" meeting (Geneva, 21-24 March 2023), | write at the
request of the Chair of the Committee to ask you if Turkmenistan is in a position to submit its plan of
action, which was due on 1 July 2022, before the start of next week’s meeting?

If that will not be possible, | would be grateful if, in advance of next week’s meeting, you could
provide the Committee with an update on when the Committee can expect to receive
Turkmenistan’s outstanding plan of action.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above.
Kind regards,

Fiona

Fiona Marshall

Legal Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee and
Assistant to the Special Rapporteur on Environmental Defenders
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